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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance

Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 020001-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

We hereby withdraw Tampa Electric’s Requests for Confidential Classification of the
following documents:

Document No. Description

10040-98 423 Forms-July 1998
11538-98 423 Forms-August 1998
12750-98 423 Forms-September 1998
14031-98 423 Forms-October 1998

Our Requests for Confidential Treatment of the above documents sought confidential
protection for two years from the date the information was classified. All of the above
documents have been treated as confidential by the Commission for over three years and,
consequently, the company’s Requests for Confidential Treatment have been satisfied and need
not be ruled upon.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,

- James D. Beasley
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